
Warmuth, Martie Way 

4/17/2014 3:11:43 PM
Slocum, Gail (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GLSg); Samson, 
Renee (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=r5sz); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Weidemann, 
Mareijke (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M2W8); Warner, 
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
abl@cpuc.ca.gov (abl@cpuc.ca.gov); ctd@cpuc.ca.gov (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Tarasova, Catherine (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=yxt537641601); 
bkb@cpuc.ca.gov (bkb@cpuc.ca.gov); hcf@cpuc.ca.gov (hcf@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jmh@cpuc.ca.gov (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); SMK@cpuc.ca.gov (SMK@cpuc.ca.gov); 
rl4@cpuc.ca.gov (rl4@cpuc.ca.gov); SGM@cpuc.ca.gov (SGM@cpuc.ca.gov); 
bsl@cpuc.ca.gov (bsl@cpuc.ca.gov); mkl@cpuc.ca.gov (mkl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
syg@cpuc.ca.gov (syg@cpuc.ca.gov); vuk@cpuc.ca.gov (vuk@cpuc.ca.gov); 
rm3@cpuc.ca.gov (rm3@cpuc.ca.gov); jmo@cpuc.ca.gov (jmo@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R12 06 013, Residential Rates OIR, PG&E's Bill Impacts forNEM

TO: Service List, R. 12-06-013 (Phase 1)

In Appendix D to PG&E’s February 28, 2014, Phase 1 filing in this proceeding, PG&E 
included a response to Question 23 regarding the bill impacts of rate design changes 
on NEM customers. Pursuant to that response, PG&E committed to develop the bill 
impacts for NEM customers on its standard and optional TOU rates and make those 
bill impacts available to parties. Attached is PG&E’s supplemental response to 
Question 23 providing these bill impacts.

Martie Way Warmuth, on behalf of
Christopher J. Warner
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie Way 
Warmuth, tel (415) 973-0177, fax (415) 973-5520, MLWk@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R12 06 013. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding 
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at

SB GT&S 0518568
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Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.
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